RESIMAC GROUP LTD

Risk & Compliance Committee Charter

March 2025



Contents

Purpose	3
Objectives	3
Membership	3
Relationship with Audit Committee	3
Chair	3
Meetings	3
Quorum	4
Attendance	4
Minutes	4
Responsibilities and scope	4
Enterprise Risk Management	4
Corporate Governance	4
Compliance	5
Compliance with regulatory obligations	5
Internal Audit function	6
Revision and publication	6

COMMERCIAL IN CONFIDENCE: The information contained in this document is confidential and proprietary to Resimac Group Limited ("Resimac"). It must be held in strict confidence and not disclosed, duplicated or used in whole or in part for any purpose without the written consent of Resimac. Every attempt has been made to ensure the information contained herein has been obtained from reliable sources. Resimac does not guarantee the accuracy or completeness of the information presented and accepts no liability for any loss or damage arising in connection with the use of the information.

Purpose

This Charter governs the operations of the Risk & Compliance Committee.

This Charter should be read in conjunction with the Board of Director's Charter. In the event that there is a conflict between the Committee Charter and the Board Charter, the Board Charter will prevail.

The Committee has been established to monitor the effectiveness of the risk management and compliance frameworks of the Resimac Group's (the Group) operations. The Group includes but is not limited to Resimac Group Ltd (ACL), Resimac Ltd (AFSL and ACL), Resimac Financial Services Pty Ltd (ACL), The Servicing Co Pty Ltd (ACL), Homeloans Pty Ltd (ACL), FAI First Mortgage Pty Ltd (ACL) and Barnes Mortgage Management Pty Ltd (ACL).

The Committee's activities exclude oversight of financial reporting, taxation and independence of the internal and external auditors. These activities are the responsibility of the Audit Committee.

Objectives

The primary objectives of the Committee are to monitor and seek assurance that:

- Assist the Board to fulfill its obligations imposed on the Company, its directors and officers;
- Appropriate and robust compliance and risk management frameworks are in place;
- The operation of the business is conducted within the scope of those frameworks; and
- Management ensures relevant, appropriate and proper attention is given by assigned employees to compliance and risk management matters to foster a culture of compliance and risk.

Membership

The Committee will consist of a minimum of two non-executive directors. Members will be appointed by the Board and will service for such term as the Board may determine.

Relationship with Audit Committee

The Committee will have an ongoing relationship with the Audit Committee. To facilitate this relationship steps will include the Committee Chair being a member of the Audit Committee; identification of issues that affect both Committees to be dealt with by each and regular meetings between the Chairs of both Committees.

Chair

The Chair of the Committee must be a director. Should the Chair of the Committee be absent from a meeting, the members of the Committee that are present must appoint a Chair for that particular meeting.

Meetings

The Committee will meet a minimum of four (4) times per annum. Further meetings of the Committee are to be called as considered necessary by the Chair of the Committee or as requested by a member of the Committee.

Committee meetings may be held by means of conference call, videoconference or similar communication means, as consented to by all directors, in accordance with section 248D of the Corporations Act.

Quorum

A quorum consists of two members of the Committee.

Attendance

The General Counsel (or delegate) will be a standing attendee.

The Committee may agree to have "in camera" session from time-to-time.

The Chairman of the committee may invite any employee of the company attend part of the meeting from time-to-time.

Minutes

Minutes of the meetings of the Committee must be prepared by the Company Secretary approved by the Chair of the Committee and circulated to all members of the Committee for review. Minutes of meetings must be confirmed and signed at the next subsequent meeting of the Committee. The minutes must be provided to all directors at the first Resimac Group Ltd Board meeting held after the Committee has met.

Responsibilities and scope

The Committee's functions will include, but are not limited to, the following areas:

Enterprise Risk Management

- Assist in identifying, evaluating, mitigating and monitoring the business risks that the Group faces during the course of its operations.
- Monitor the effectiveness of the risk appetite against performance and strategy.
- Review and update risk management policies and procedures and implement submissions from management, auditors and where appropriate to recommend their approval by the Board.
- Monitor the adequacy and effectiveness of the company's policies and internal control mechanisms by reviewing the appropriate reports submitted from management, internal audit and the external auditors.
- Monitor accountability at senior management level for risk oversight and management.
- Review the Group's risk profile, requiring management to regularly update and include assessment and prioritisation of risks.
- Provide overview to the exposure to fraud. Review policies and procedures in place to minimise and detect fraud and make recommendations to the Board to enhance such policies and procedures.
- Provide a review of the effectiveness of a business continuity, disaster recovery, and crisis management plans.

Corporate Governance

- Review and recommend any appropriate amendments to corporate governance policies and framework which are designed to promote an environment within the company where good corporate governance continues to be part of the fabric and culture of the Group.
- Monitor compliance, review and investigate allegations of any significant breach of corporate governance practice and to report to the Board on annual basis, or more frequently if circumstances require.

- Decide and/or offer advice on corporate governance and corporate ethics matters as are referred to the Committee by the Chair, the Board, other Board Committees or the CEO.
- Implement policies and procedures to ensure that the Board is informed of all material corporate governance matters affecting the company.

Compliance

- Ensure that a compliance structure is properly documented and maintained (continuously updated) exists throughout the Group and that proper compliance reporting and monitoring systems are in place.
- Ensure a culture of compliance is operating within the Group.
- Assess regularly the effectiveness of the compliance plan (framework) and whether it is adequate. This includes reporting to the Board/s on the assessment of the compliance plan and to make recommendations to the Board on any changes it considers should be made.
- Review the effectiveness and recommend any amendments to the compliance policies.
- Ensure employees have received regular compliance training and annual compliance competency testing.
- Review and monitor compliance with, and investigate any allegation of breach of regulatory obligations, internal controls and policies. Report to the Board if compliance breaches are not being resolved.
- Monitor the compliance of the Resimac Group Australian Financial Services Licences and Australian Credit Licences to current or proposed operations.
- Monitor to ensure each business meets its compliance KPIs.
- Monitor that appropriate due diligence is followed in respect of operations, projects and activities.
- The Committee has the power to appoint independent consultants and experts deemed necessary to perform special investigations as deemed necessary. The costs of such consultants and experts will be borne by the Group.

Compliance with regulatory obligations

- Monitor and oversee the Group's compliance and regulatory obligations which include but are not limited to:
 - Financial services and credit laws, including the requirements of the Australian Securities and Investments Commission (ASIC) and the Financial Markets Authority (New Zealand);
 - Privacy laws including requirements of the Office of the Australian Information Commissioner, Anti-Money Laundering (AML) and Counter Terrorism Financing (CTF) laws including requirements of the Australian Transactions Reports and Analytics Centre (AUSTRAC);
 - o Commonwealth taxation laws and directives from the Australian Taxation Office;
 - o Part 229 of the Securities Act of 1933 and the Securities Exchange Act of 1934; and
 - o FACTA and CRS.
- Confirm that management has appropriate controls in place to:
 - Identify and implement legislative and regulatory changes that may impact the Group's operations;
 - Monitor and address the activities of authorised representatives;

- Identify and escalate issues, incidents and breaches of regulatory requirements and ensure that significant breaches are reported to the relevant regulators; and
- Monitor and affirm that the Group is complying with its regulatory obligations.
- Review the following reports and make recommendations to management (as required):
 - Reports to and from regulators;
 - o Internal and external audit reports and recommendations;
 - o Breach and incident reports including any rectification plans; and
 - o Complaints reporting.

Internal Audit function

• Review reports and any other materials referred to the Committee by the Head of Audit and ensure that any findings and recommendations are actioned, as appropriate. Refer to Internal Audit any Risk or Compliance matters which require independent review or investigation.

Revision and publication

The Board will formally review and approve the Charter every two years. A copy of the Charter will be available on the Company's website <u>www.resimac.com.au</u>.